



Mohyi Abu Alhoul



Almafraq



mohialden@anu.edu.jo



+ 962780227888

PROFILE

A deep understanding of Islamic principles in finance and economics and the ability to clearly convey complex concepts to students, along with strong analytical skills and the ability to apply them in the context of Islamic economics. Additionally, experience in curriculum development and designing teaching courses in the field of Islamic economics, as well as contributing to the development of financial products and banking services in accordance with Islamic principles, and studying the impact of economic and political transformations on Islamic financial markets.

Personal Data

Date of birth: Nov 17, 1978

Marital status: Married

Nationality: Jordanian

EDUCATION

- ❖ **PH.D 1-** Islamic economics and banking at the department of Sharia. (Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia) (2010).
- ❖ **PH.D 2-** Dawah and Islamic media at the Faculty Of Islamic Contemporary Studies.(Universiti Sultan Zainal Abidin) (2021).
- ❖ **Master** - Alfiqh Wa'usuluh (Al al-Bayt University) (2005).
- ❖ **Bachelor** - Fiqh and Islamic Studies (Yarmouk University) (2000).

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Teacher, (Jordanian Ministry of Education) (2000 - 2010)
- Lecturer, Senior Researcher (ISRA) (2010-2011)
- Assistant Professor (USIM) 2011 - 2012
- Associate Professor (Almajmah University - Saudi Arabia) 2013 -2016
- Professor (Ajloun National University - Jordan) 2016-Present

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- **Economic Research and Analysis:** I conducted research in various areas of Islamic economics, such as Islamic banking, Islamic insurance, and the application of Islamic law in financial institutions.
- **Teaching and Training:** I taught courses related to Islamic economics at universities or academic institutions. Additionally, I organized training courses for professionals in the financial sector to enhance their understanding of Islamic principles and their applications in banks and financial markets.



Mohyi Abu Alhoul



Almafraq



mohialden@anu.edu.jo



+ 962780227888

SKILLS

- Islamic Finance Expertise
- Economic Analysis
- Research Skills
- Teaching and Communication
- Cross-Cultural Competence
- Ethical Awareness
- Technology Proficiency
- Leadership and Teamwork
- Continuous Learning
- Language Skills

Languages

Arabic
English.

CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Economic Consultancy: I provided consultancy services to financial institutions and companies interested in implementing Islamic principles in their financial operations. I assisted in developing Sharia-compliant financial products and formulating financial policies based on Islamic principles.
- Academic Writing and Publishing: I wrote articles and books in the field of Islamic economics and Islamic banking, and shared my ideas in academic conferences and specialized seminars.
- Participation in the Academic and Professional Community: I joined professional associations and organizations in the field of Islamic economics, and participated in their events and activities. I also worked on building a network with researchers and enthusiasts in the same field to exchange ideas and experiences.

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

1. Abu alhoul, Mohyi Aldin. (2023). Activating Istisna'a in Islamic banks to finance housing for people with limited income - the case of Jordan, Asian Economic and Financial Review, 13 (8), 576-589.
2. Abu alhoul, Mohyi Aldin. (2023). The Risks Of Financial Derivatives An Islamic Economics Viewpoint, International Journal of Professional Business Review, 8 (4), 1-18.
3. Abu alhoul, Mohyi Aldin. (2023). The Role Of Financial Inclusion In The Stability Of Islamic Banks, International Journal of Professional Business Review, 8 (4), 1-19.
4. Abu alhoul, Mohyi Aldin. (2022). Activating the media aspect of charity and donations, and its impact on the development of the Islamic economy, ULUM ISLAMIYAH The Malaysian Journal of Islamic Sciences, 34 (1), 1-28.
5. Abu alhoul, Mohyi Aldin. (2022). The Role of Islamic Media in Confrontation of Covid-19 From the Viewpoint of the Students of Ajloun University of Jordan, Al-Hikmah Journal UKM, 14 (2), 66-92.



Mohyi Abu Alhoul



Almafraq



mohialden@anu.edu.jo



+ 962780227888

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

6. Abu alhoul, Mohyi Aldin. (2020). The Role Of The Media In Islamic Banks, Hamdard Islamicus, Vol.XLIII, NO.3, 1-13.
7. AL-Zghoul, Mohammed Hussein, Abu alhoul, Mohyi Aldin. (2022). The role of Jordanian Islamic banks in financing small projects The case of Safwa Islamic bank - a field study, Journal of Accounting and Economics, journal of advanced economic research. 7 (1), 161-178.
8. Abu alhoul, Mohyi Aldin. (2022). The Endowment Of Money And Its Contemporary Applications, A Comparative Study, The State Of Selangor, Malaysia As A Model: Journal of the College of Islamic and Arabic Studies for Girls in Damanhour, 7 (3), 697-750.
9. Zawawi, Bin Yusoff, Abu alhoul, Mohyi Aldin. (2021). The Role Of Islamic Media In The Contemporary Educational Awareness, Malaysian Journal For Islamic Studies, 3 (1), 36-59.



Mohyi Abu Alhoul



Almafraq



mohialden@anu.edu.jo



+ 962780227888

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- All mandatory and elective courses for the Islamic Banking program in the Bachelor's and Master's degrees.